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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 3:16 PM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Stonington Institute - CON Determination Form 2020
Attachments: CON Determination Form 2020 9.17.14.pdf

 
 

From: Hutchins, Shelly [mailto:Shelly.Hutchins@uhsinc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 2:17 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Bauer, Sandra 
Subject: Stonington Institute - CON Determination Form 2020 
 
Good Afternoon: 
 
Attached please a completed Form 2020 for Stonington Institute. The original will be mailed to you via overnight 
delivery. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Shelly Hutchins 
Executive Assistant to the CEO 
Stonington Institute 
75 Swantown Hill Road 
North Stonington, CT 06359 
(860) 445‐3008 Office 
(860) 445‐3010 Fax 
 
www.stoningtoninstitute.com 
 

UHS of Delaware, Inc. Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole 
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution of this information is prohibited, and may be punishable by law. If this 
was sent to you in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 


































